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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 11:06 AM

To. CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fieming; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Rick Mann; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/28/2007 11:02:00 AM ’%

Docket Number: 070301

Filename / Path: FPL.Storm Hardening Plan Order.ky.doc

Please issue the FINAL ORDER APPROVING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT’S 2007 STORM HARDENING

PLAN in 070301 today.
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Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ]~ & = O

Howard E. Adams/Peter M. Dunbar Administrative ] Parties [JConsumer | = oo C(!%

c/o Pennington Law Firm DOCUMENT NO.__ /0 (,5-07 . o

P.O. Box 10095 DIS . .

Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 TRIBUTION:

Re: Staff Reconmendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-E1; 070299-EI; and 070301-EI
Dear Mr. Adams and Mr. Dunbar:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 20, 2007. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 4, 2007 Agenda
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this
Agenda Conference and observe. However, because this is a post-hearing decision, participation
is limited to Commissioners and Staff. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at
(850) 413-6226.

KY/tfw
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)
Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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H. M. Rollins gfc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE e =
H. M. Rollins Company, Inc. Administrative [ ] Pasties [} Consumer P
P. O Box 3471 DOCUMENT NO.__{g2(,5 -0 H
Gulfport, MS 39505 DISTRIBUTION:

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-EX
Dear Mr. Rollins:

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

.

KY/tfw
- Enclosure

cC: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

Recommendation-Letter.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Wehsite: http:/fwww floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contzct@pse.state.fl.us
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Dermis Haverard FPSZ, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ‘{éé = ‘5
s Hayw. A dministeati Pati @\ =

North American Wood Pole Council lmdgﬁgﬁ%%] ?ﬁ;ntlcénimg o xa i_‘_ -+

7017 NE Highway 99, Suite 108 NO._{22 L =z % P

Vancouver, WA 98665 DISTRIBUTION: an O

Re: Staff Recommendation in Docket #070297-EI; 070298-EI; 070299-EI; and 070301-E1
Dear Mr. Hayward:

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
cannot state the exact fime at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Taternet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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DATE: November 5, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services

RE: Docket NOS.cg0297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El, Hearing Heid
10/02 & 03/07.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 54 representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administeative ] Parties [_] Consumer

Acknowledged BY: DOCUMENT NO._ (s 5=03

i DISTRIBUTION:
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STATE

OF FLORIDA

THE 83 TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION

(850) 413-6900

COMMISSIONERS:
LisAa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
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October 2, 2007

e ] Buavi FPuC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
r. James inistrati ios 1
: ugyis i Administrative |} Paries [ Consumer
Director of Facilities DOCUMENT NG,

SALUNVEDIN Y N '_JMQS-?—‘H’_ _____

Sarasota Memorial Hospital T IR Ty
1700 South Tamiami Trail INSTRIBUTION: T .
Sarasota, Florida 34239

Re:  Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan of Florida Power & Light, Docket
No. 070297-E1

Dear Mr. Bugyis:

Thank you for your letter of October 1, 2007, regarding the electric infrastructure storm
hardening plan filed by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL). The Commission shares your
interest in identifying and protecting critical infrastructure facilities from power outages. Your letter
has been placed in the correspondence side of the docket file to make it available for interested parties
to review.

The Commission staff has held a series of informal workshops with FPL and other Florida
electric utilities and intervenors to review storm hardening plans, identify disputed issues, and
potential areas for stipulation. The full Commission will hear testimony and consider evidence related
to the storm hardening plans in a formal hearing scheduled to take place October 2-4, 2007.
Following the hearing, staff will make a recommendation to the Commission on each utility’s storm
hardening plan. The Commission is expected to issue its decision in the form of an Order in late
December 2007.

Your interest in this docket is appreciated. Further information about this docket can be
obtained from the Commission’s website at http://www.psc.state.fl.us/.

Sincerely,

T ok

" Tim Devlin
Director

TID/KL
Cc: Ann Cole, Commission Clerkv”

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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o _ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE | =, = |
Mr. Phillip C. Allen, Port Director Administative [] Parties [JConsumer | T o 77
Port Everglades Business Office DOCUMENT NO. /o b S~¢ - =
1850 Eller Drive DSTRIBUTION, lodes-0% e
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316 : :

Re:  Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan of Florida Power & Light, Docket
No. 070297-EI

Dear Mr. Allen:

Thank you for your letter of September 27, 2007, regarding the electric infrastructure storm
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
obtained from the Commission’s website at http:/www.psc.state.fl.us/.

Sincerely,

o

Tim Devlin
Director

TID/KL
Cc: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE | =~ '_t —;
Mr. Dan Lang, Administrator MAdministmriveE] Parties [_] Consumer bl O
Halifax Health Medical Center DOCUMENT NO. /02 6S—073 -
303 N. Clyde Morris Blvd. DISTRIBUTION: T
Daytona Beach, Florida 32114 : ,
Re:  Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan of Florida Power & Light, Docket
No. 070297-E1
Dear Mr. Lang:

Thank you for your letter of September 28, 2007, regarding the electric infrastructure storm
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

The Commission staff has held a series of informal workshops with FPL and other Flonda
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
obtained from the Commission’s website at http:/www.psc.state.{l.us/.

Sincerely,

7//'} ¥y /‘éz V"Z

Tim Devlin

Director
TID/KL

Cc: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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FJSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
;{,Ih © Honfo rﬁbl_? Emma;i ghoff ke Park Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
AL e 0 emoroke Far DOCUMENT NO,_[j265-0F
Pembroke Park, Florida 33023 DISTRIBUTION:
Re:

Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan of Florida Power & Light, Docket
No. 070297-E1

Dear Mayor Shoaff:

Thank you for your letter of September 26, 2007, regarding the electric infrastructure storm
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
December, 2007.

Your interest in this docket is appreciated. Further information about this docket can be
obtained from the Commission’s website at hitp://www.psc.state.f].us/.

Sincerely,

Tow i,
Tim Devlin
Director

TID/KL
Cc: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Ms. Lori Vun Kannon, Director £PS C L K i CORRE.S PONDENCE , ;
Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer Tl
Broward Emergency Management Agency 0% o
201 N.W. 84™ Avenue DOCUMENT NO. _M
Plantation, Florida 33324 DISTRIBUTION:
Re:

Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan of Florida Power & Light, Docket
No. 070297-E1

Dear Ms. Vun Kannon:

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
electric utilities and intervenors to review storm hardening plans, identify disputed issues and potential
areas for stipulation. The full Commission will hear testimony and consider evidence related to the
storm hardening plans in a formal hearing scheduled to take place October 2-4, 2007. Following the
hearing, the staff will make a recommendation to the Commission on each utility’s storm hardening

plan. The Commission is expected to issue its decision in the form of an Order in late December
2007.

Your interest in this docket is appreciated. Further information about this docket can be
obtained from the Commission’s website at http://www.psc.state.fl.us/

Sincerely,

7 5

m Devlin
Director
TID/KL

Cc: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 5:01 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP, C CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 0
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Admxmstratlveﬁ Parties E Consuimer Q
Date and Time: 8/21/2007 5:00:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._/026 S -0 3+
Docket Number: 070299-El .
Filename / Path: 070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
070297
ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S 070 2 7§
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER p70297
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI [
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Matilda Sanders (-f)w 7 /0é5/27 - PCO ~ £

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 3:46 PN A o

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 0/0

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o dministrative[] Parties D

Consumer

Date and Time: 8/14/2007 3:42:00 PM DOCUMENT NO.__ fo26c 03 10297

Docket Number: 070301-El DI STRIBUTI()N 0

Filename / Path: 070297-301.or.grant.intv.MUUC .k 070 9’9
070299

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION ol

0703

TO THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM
IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI

***Okay to issue tomorrow 8/15/07***



CLK Officlal Filing****9/28/2007 2:58 PM bdhaaddd 1
Matilda Sanders /]D%C ~ Q- Q7?[, — P@" E( L1020
From: Timolyn Henry p
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 2:55 PM FBZC. CLK - CORRESPO
To: CLK - Orders / Notices C, ,“,LK i C(L,i{f°£sPLNDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT Ny 0 265~

Date and Time: 9/28/2007 2:52:00 PM o ‘ . “/“ Pk
Docket Number: 070297-299-EI & 070301-El DISTRIBUTION: ___
Filename / Path: 070297-301-PHO.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

PREHEARING ORDER

wekdkk

**Please issue this order today, the original will be delivered momentarily

0/24,

S pickup- Akmna@ = 3
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CLK Official Filing****9/20/2007 12:09 PM

Matilda Sanders e - O7- 06374 -Fo - &l

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/20/2007 12:08:00 PM

Docket Number: 070297-301-El 0 70 30/_5/
Filename / Path: 070297-301-AMENDATORY order.ky.doc

é?sc’, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 020 —53—

DISTRIBUTION:

AMENDATORY ORDER

9/0
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Shannon Kee Y5¢-07-075% -Wo - £

From: Patti Zeliner [v iAdministrative [ ] Parties [] Consumer
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:03 PM YOC 3 < -0
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 9OCUMhNT NO._J02C Ky
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DISTRIBUTION:

Date and Time: 9/19/2007 2:02:00 PM E'/

Docket Number: 070297-301-El o770 301 -

Filename / Path: 070299-conf temp po.gulf.ROG 11.ky.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI

~

-~ !¢
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(! will deliver original to you now.) ¢
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CLK Official Filing****9/11/2007 9:07 AM

Matilda Sanders 2NIEe)

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 9:07 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ./ %; w
: 0V :
Date and Time: 9/11/2007 9:04:00 AM \.
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-E!l
Filename / Path: 070297-301-Commission Notice of HEARING.ky.doc
NOTICE OF HEARING

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
E] Administrazive |} Parties [ 1 Consumer

DOCUMENT NQ. /bS-0%
DISTRIBUTION: _




CLK Official Filing****9/4/2007 8:55 AM el 1

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, September 04, 2007 8:55 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

9/4/2007 8:53:00 AM e 7-5 l (é)

070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El
070297-301-Commission Notice of PREHEARING.ky.doc

Prehearing JCG /

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE
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F5C-07 0633 -PCo-ET

Matilda Sanders
From: Timolyn Henry /
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 5:01 PM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 0 !
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [ I Consumer Q
Date and Time: 8/21/2007 5:00:00 PM DOCUMENT NO.__fg2GS —o2.
Docket Number: 070299-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070299-conf temp po.gulf.lah.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
IN DOCKET NO. 070299-E{
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CLK Official Fillng****8/6/2007 9:13 AM

-
Matilda Sanders Voo 07042 7 - /7(32 -~ 000 201
From: Timolyn Henry f ‘
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 9:11 AM JQ/ /)
To: CLK - Orders / Notices !
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /
Date and Time: 8/6/2007 9:08:00 AM gsc’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El and 070301-El Admim’straziveD Parties D -
Filename / Path: 070297-301.or.grant.intv.embarq.ky.doc DOCUMFNT NO MConswncr

DISTRIBUTION: o
N

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-EI, 070299-E1, AND 070301-EI
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Marguerite Lockard PSC-01 - QLA [- PCO-EZ

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:51 AM FPSE€, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices T . -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Admmlsf'atwe [ Parties L] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. J626S-67

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:50:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070297-301-El -

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.panama city.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA AND THE PANAMA CITY BEACH
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY IN DOCKET NO. 070299-EI




Marguerite Lockard PSC-01-O06|QP-PLCO -~ ET

From: Timolyn Henry 070 50 /

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:49 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted : Administrative [} Parties [_] Consumer
, NT NG, /0205~

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:47:00 AM 3 P DOCUMENT NO._[0265 -0 3

Docket Number: 070297-301-E DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.Palm Beach.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI




Marguerite Lockard PSC.07-=0L20- PCO- EC

From: Timolyn Henry D 70&()/
Sent: gtit}a(sdgy,dJulyﬁh}, t2.007 9:45 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: - Orders / Notices L VL
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [ ] Parties [_f Consumer
3 DOCUMENT NO._/820,5-0 3
Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:43:00 AM P%:) /I DISTRIBUTION: I
Docket Number: 070297-301-El - -
Filename / Path: 070297-301correct.jupiter.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO THE TOWN OF JUPITER ISLAND, FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070301-EI




Marguerite Lockard

FSC-01-06L83-PCI-EL

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:42 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/31/2007 9:40:00 AM
070297-301-El
070297-301correct.verizon.ky.doc

S

1030

]

ép/sé CLK - CORRESPONDENCE.
Administrative [ ] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. /p26¢-0F

| DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION

TO VERIZON FLORIDA LLC., IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-EI, AND 070301-EI




Mﬂguerite Lockard

07030/

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

LSC0N-0083-PLO-ET-
Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:38 AM 7~ ~
CLK - Orders / Notices S?é CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
/| Administrative [} Parties [] Consumer

Order / Notice Submitted .
7/31/2007 9:33:00 AM 3 DOCUMENT NO._ {0145 -0}
070297-301-El /O DISTRIBUTION:

070297-301correct.tcg.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC., IN DOCKET NQ. 070297-EI




CLK Officlal Filing****7/30/200 1:51 PM whEhE 1

Matilda Sanders 24 50 07 ~plel2-PCO -~ EA 7020/

From: Patti Zeliner

Sent: ' Monday, July 30, 2007 1:50 P A

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPAC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE/

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative D Parties D Consumer g
Date and Time: 7130/2007 1:48:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. [0S -0

Docket Number: 070297-301 : .

Filename / Path: 070297-301or.grant.interv.fct DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION, INC. IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EI, 070298-

EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI



CLK Officlal Filing****7/30/20¢ 1:51 PM b 1

Matilda Sanders Yar . 07-86(l - Pco ~El [ '/Qﬁﬁ)/

From: Patti Zellner y

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 1:48 PM . . -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices g)é’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ﬂ //S
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer

Date and Time: 7/30/2007 1:44:00 PM DOCUMENT NO'“&M

Docket Number: 070297-301-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070297-301or.grant.interv.att.ky.ddt

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR INTERVENTION
TO BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NOS. 070297-EL

070298-EI, 070299-EI, AND 070301-EI



e
1

CLK Official Filing****7/23/2007 12:09 PM il

Matilda Sanders sz

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 12:03 PM )

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /) ‘ 5
)

Date and Time: 7/23/2007 12:01:00 PM -

070297-El, 070298-El, 070299-El, 070301-El

Docket Number:
Electric infrastructure Storm Notice.8.01.07.lah.doc

Filename / Path:

Notice Type: Workshop
oA g f"':""vu‘w At v N
cco DO TR R
NOTICE OF STAFF WORKSHOP LV i o
DO -

3 107/(05‘ o}—

T A

y
- i
!‘){\ ngl( ’ZE“

R s DD



Mar{uerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Pauline Evans
Thursday, June 21, 2007 10:26

CLK - Orders / Notices

S’}Z,/CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted

Administrative [ ] Parties (1 Consumer
6/21/2007 10:21:00 AM DOCUMENT NO._/026S -0 7
070297-301-El DISTRIBUTION:

070297-301.inf.mtg.not.6.27.07 rahdoer
Memo for Issuance

Please distribute the above-referenced informal meeting notice to the parties and interested persons in the following"p

dockets:

DN 070297-El
DN 070298-El
DN 070299-E|
DN 070300-El
DN 070301-El
DN 060172-EU
DN 060173-EU

Thank you.

Pauline Evans

Heresded part,
o be not;

& 1N Closed caeu
red of notieg

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

127]13



UUA UmmcIal Filing """ "3/19/2UU7 T7:Z7 AM s 1

Matilda Sanders | _07030]

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 4:04 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/14/2007 3:54:00 PM / ?j
Docket Number: 070297-301-El

Filename / Path: 070397-301.not.lah.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

p70A9 7~ 30/ ~&7

Please note that a notice for the above-referenced docket should be distributed to the parties for the docket numbers 070297-
El, 070298-EI, 070298-El, 070300-El, and 070301-El, in addition to the parties and interested persons listed in Docket
Numbers 060172-EU and 060173-EU and OPC. Please let me know if you have any questions. Please file the notice after
the CASRSs for the docket numbers 070397-301-El have been filed.

Chsps oce Wiledd

- ADMINISTRATIVE

Pauline Evans
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd u
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 0 L/{

850-413-6195 [
pevans@psc.state.fl.us l

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us /
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle ™,

~

e A

pocket No.070301-EI Date Docketed: 05,u4/2007 Title: Review of 2007 Electric .nfrastructure Storm Hardening Plan
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, FAC, submitted by Florida
_ Power & Light Company.
Company: Florida Power & Light Compan " .
mpany g Y FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
SSkndminiatrative [ ] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. /8 R6 50
DISTRIBUTI{ON:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF =~ RCA SGA
(“Q"_indicates OPR) [ | | T x 1 i i | l
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti ule
Program Module BI10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT XS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
- FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision Tevel ~ Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10,
QCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
secti = Chai lete Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
AlLL ED cT MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg:e' )

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

SC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission € ™
Docket No. 070301-ET

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Date Docketed: 05/04/2007 Title:

Case Assi i Scheduling Record
~

Page 1 of 1

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, FAC, submitted by Florida

Power & Light Company.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q" indicates OPR) | | | | x| | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Proaram Module BI10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman, T Ballinger EI Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
K Draper. C Kummer
K Lewis, B Mchulty 1. Plan Filed NONE 05/07/2007
C Wilson 2. Comments Due NONE 05/30/2007
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/07,/2007
4, Agenda NONE 06/19/2007
5. Standard Order NONE 07/09/2007
6. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/30,/2007
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley, R Mann 8.
A Teitzman, K Young 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 12.
R Moses, B Salak 13.
L Yinson 14.
(RCA) E Mills 15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearinag 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/14/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL £D T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

ED (B

05/14/2007




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk "™
Docket No. 070301-FEI Date Docketed: 03/04/2007 Title:

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

-~

Page 1 of 1

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan

filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Florida

Power & Light Company.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _________
Referred to: ADM CLK Mp {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(0" indicates OPR) | ] | [ x | x ] [ | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Assian FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman, T Ballinger Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Lewis, B McNulty 1. Staff Workshop SAME 07/18/2007
C Wilson 2. Staff Workshop SAME 07/25/2007
3. Staff Workshop SAME 08/01/2007
4. Issue Identification NONE 03/03/2007
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Companies NONE 08/24/2007
6. FAW Notice Filted - Prehearing NONE 08/28/2007
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 09/04/2007
Staff Counsel L Holley. R Mann 8. Notice of Prehearing NONE 09,/04,/2007
A Teitzman, K Young 9. Testimony & Exhibits (If Any) - Staff NONE 09/07/2007
10. i ibi - NONE 09/07 /2007
1. Notice of Hearing NONE 09/11/2007
QCRs (CMP) L Fisher, L Harvey 1z, Testimony & Exhibits-Rebuttal - Companies Only NONE 09/14/2007
R Moses, B Salak 113, Prehearing Statements NONE 09/14,/2007
C Vinson 14.  Prehearing NONE 09/21/2007
(RCA) E Mills 15. Discovery Actions Complete NONE | 09/25/2007
16. TIranscriot gf Prehearing Due NONE 09/26/2007
17. _Prehearing Order NONE 09/28/2007
18. Hearing (30/2.3.4/07) NONE 10,/02/2007 |
19, i i NONE 10/18/2007 |
20. Briefs Due NONE |_11/02/2007
21. Staff Recommendation NONE 11/20/2007
22. Agenda NONE 12/04/2007
23, Standard Order NONE 12/24/2007
24. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 01/21/2008
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exann'ner-_ Staff _ 13
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/16/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ti - irman 1 Assignments are as follows: Cé n A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cY MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
case,

* COMPLETED EVENTS

e




